Printed by Linda Williams 2/25/99 12:35pm
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From: Paula Isler

To: Linda Williams

Subject: fwd: 981934-TI; Globe National
--:NQTE::I:..IIE-----:Zfzsfggulﬂ:53am-.
Good morning, Linda. I had opened this
docket for RAFs and reporting
requirements violations. After the
docket was opened, this company called
and I was told the address and
telephone number are correct and cannot
understand why we couldn't reach them.

Please remove the reporting
requirements rule violation from the
docket title. (Recommendation to be
filed 3/4.) Thanks.

Fwd'hy:‘Linda'"il1i!m------’--.-.-.----
Fwd to: Paula Isler
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